November 5th, 2020 MEETING

Meeting called to order at 7:03PM

Roll call of officers: All Present.

Meeting Minutes: Motion to accept October Meeting Minutes as read; motion passed.

Mail: Rifleman Magazine, Sams Newsletter

<u>Bills</u>: Motion to pass bills to committee. Motion passed by majority vote. For the month of November, the Sanford dumpsters will be emptied every week, then at the end of the month, it will change to every other week.

<u>Conservation/Stocking</u>: Dock is in the muck. It needs to come out. Zach was planning on going down on Sunday afternoon (around mid-day). Going to call Don to see if he plans on taking care of it first.

Scholarship: A question was raised at the meeting; What if the candidate waits a year before starting school - do we still pay? The answer is Yes.

Legislative: N/A

By-Laws: N/A

Acton Fair: N/A

Gun Show: N/A

<u>Hunter Safety</u>: Finished Class, had 33 students graduate. Online classes; Firearms (\$19.95) and Crossbow (\$29.95) - must be 16 years or older. Pay online and print off certificates.

<u>Trap Shoot</u>: Mcdougal's Memorial Shoot went well. Trap is now closed down for the year. Will get out a new schedule in the spring.

Membership: We currently have 459 Members. Motion made to accept new membership as read. Motion carried.

Building: The hall has been professionally cleaned, and we will continue to have it cleaned every two months. Currently still not renting out the hall.

<u>Sanford Range</u>: Rich has no interest in being Sanford Range Chairman next year. Contact Zach if you are interested. There was an issue at the Sanford Range where all 12 bays at the rifle range were tied up by only two members. This is unacceptable - please be courteous to other members who want to shoot. Will also be looking into the cost of a Key Card gate.

Berwick Range: Thank you Zach for taking the mower off of the tractor. The snowblower is currently under repair. The toilets are now closed, and the port-a-potty will be moved soon.

Parliamentary: N/A

Publicity: N/A

<u>Cowboys</u>: Last month's shoot was a good shoot - 16 shooters. All done for this year and looking forward to next year.

Archery: N/A

3-Gun Shoot: Vacant

USPSA: Another good match; about 60 shooters. Next match is November 21st.

Range Safety: N/A

Elections of Motions:

Motion to postpone acceptance of October 2020 meeting minutes until later in the meeting; passed

Motion to accept October 2020 meeting minutes as read. Motion passed.

Motion to accept Bills as read, motion passed by majority vote, passed to the committee.

Motion made to accept new Membership as read; Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn; Motion passed.

Unfinished Business: N/A

New Business: Appointing Election Committee for January Election. Committee budgets to be approved at the January Meeting.

For the good of the organization: 50/50 won by Mark Adler. Club raffle won and lost by James Glancy.

Calendar of Monthly Events:

Pistol Shoot – Sunday Nov. 8th @ 9:00am - Sanford Range
Next Club Meeting – Dec. 3rd @ 7:00pm
E-board Meeting – Nov. 17th @ 6:00pm
USPSA – Nov. 21st
Christmas Party - There will not be one prior to the December meeting this year.

Meeting adjourned at 7:51pm